
Staff Report 
April 9, 2024 

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the Town Council 

FROM: Merrill Buck, Town Engineer 

RE: Accept the Sunrise Loomis Playground Replacement Project 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends that the Town Council adopt a resolution accepting the improvements 

completed by J D Pasquetti Engineering, LLC for the Sunrise Loomis Playground Replacement 

Project #23-17. 

Issue Statement and Discussion 

On July 11, 2023, the Town Council approved the plans and specifications for the Sunrise 

Loomis Playground Replacement Project, authorized the solicitation of bids, authorized the 

award of a contract to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, and approved a 

construction budget in the amount of $325,000. Work involved the removal of existing play 

equipment, preparing the subgrade, installing a drainage system, and installing new owner 

furnished play equipment and new engineered wood fiber safety surfacing.   

Following the bid opening on August 29, 2023, the low bidder was determined to be J D 

Pasquetti Engineering, LLC of Lincoln, California.  The Town entered into a contract with J D 

Pasquetti in the amount of $168,055. 

The project has been completed in accordance with the plans and specifications and to the 

satisfaction of the Town Engineer.  It is recommended that the Town Council accept the project 

in the final amount of $186,170.15.   

During the project, the Town initiated project change orders amounting to $18,115.15 with work 

consisting of repairing and re-routing existing irrigation systems, modifying the drainage sump 

design to accommodate a sloped, rather than flat play area, extending the temporary fence 

rental period due to backordered play structure parts and weather delays, additional tree branch 

clean up and fencing repair costs caused by the high-wind storm event on February 5, 2024, 

and off-hauling additional soil.  

In accordance with Public Contract Code Section 7107, a Notice of Completion was filed with 

the Placer County Recorder’s Office on March 12, 2024, at the time the playground was opened 

and put into beneficial use. 

Item 6



 

 

CEQA Requirements 

The proposed project scope, which consists of the removal and replacement of existing play 

structures, is categorically exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality 

Act pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15302 - Replacement or Reconstruction.  

 

Financial and/or Policy Implications 

The $325,000 construction budget consisted of $177,952 in funding from the Parks and Water 

Bond Act of 2018 Per Capita Grant (Proposition 68) along with matching funds from the Town’s 

Park Development Fund (Fund 316.4).  The project improvements were completed well within 

the construction budget, in the total amount of $186,170.15. 
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TOWN OF LOOMIS 
 

RESOLUTION 24 - ____ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF LOOMIS  

ACCEPTING THE SUNRISE LOOMIS PLAYGROUND REPLACEMENT PROJECT AS COMPLETE  

 

WHEREAS, on July 11, 2023, the Town Council approved the plans and specifications for the 

Sunrise Loomis Playground Replacement Project, authorized the solicitation of bids, authorized the 

award of contract to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, and approved a construction 

budget in the amount of $325,000; and 

WHEREAS, following the bid opening, the project was awarded to J D Pasquetti Engineering, 

LLC of Lincoln, California, for their low bid of $168,055; and 

WHEREAS, J D Pasquetti Engineering, LLC has successfully completed the Project in 

accordance with the plans and specifications and to the satisfaction of the Town Engineer; and 

WHEREAS, the total project cost of $186,170.15, which included $18,115.15 in change 

orders, was within budget, such that no additional project appropriation needs to be made; and  

 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 7101, a Notice of Completion 

was filed with the Placer County Recorder’s Office on March 12, 2024, at the time the playground was 

opened and put into beneficial use. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Council of the Town of Loomis does 

hereby accept the Sunrise Loomis Playground Replacement Project as complete.   

 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9th day of April 2024 by the following vote: 

 

AYES:     

NOES:    

ABSENT:   

ABSTAINED:            

       Mayor 

ATTEST:         

 

 

        

Deputy Town Clerk    
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